
Haverford Township C.B. Development Services, Inc.
Skatium Renovation Project Owner’s Representation Since 1993

November 21, 2024

Dave Burman- Business Manager 
Haverford Township 
1014 Darby Rd. 
Haverford, PA 19083 
 
RE: Haverford Township Skatium Renovation Project- RCO Recommendation 
 
Mr. Burman, 
 
We have reviewed the Responsible Contractor paperwork submitted by the four low bidders for the 
above referenced project as required by the bid documents and Township Ordinance No. P5-2023.  
Upon review of the documentation submitted it appears that they are in compliance with the RCO.  The 
four Contractors are Myco Mechanical, LGB Mechanical, AJM Electric, and S.B. Conrad.  
 
Should you require any additional information from the Contractors to meet the RCO let us know.  If 
not, and you agree that their documentation is in compliance with the requirements of the RCO, please 
issue a letter formally approving their submission.  After the 10-day advertisement of the RCO 
paperwork on the Township’s website we will have the contracts issued for execution.    
 
Sincerely, 

Kenneth C. Matthews
Kenneth C. Matthews 
C.B. Development Services, Inc. 
 
CC: Aimee Cuthbertson, John Walko 
    


